
 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – NOVEMBER 29, 2004 

MAPLE SHERWOOD TRAFFIC CALMING PLAN 
UPDATE 

Recommendation 

The Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works recommends: 
  

That this report be received for information purposes. 

Purpose 

To provide information regarding the status of the Maple Sherwood Traffic Calming Plan. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

The Plan was approved by Council at its meeting of February 24, 2003 for the installation of traffic 
calming measures within the neighbourhood.  Details of the plan are illustrated in Attachment  
No. 1.  Staff proceeded with the 30-day statutory comment period Notice in the local papers.  A 
resident sent a letter to the Ministry of Environment requesting that a Part II Order (bump-up) be 
issued on the project. 
 
Staff submitted the additional information to the Ministry of Environment for their further review 
and approval on November 2, 2004.  A response from the Ministry was received on November 
25, 2004.  The letter indicates that a decision has been made that an individual environmental 
assessment is not required.  The City is now in a position to proceed with the design and 
construction for this project.  It is planned that staff will prepare the design and tender/contract 
documents and receive bids on the tender in early 2005.  The construction for this work will be 
planned in the Spring/Summer 2005.  A copy of the letter from the Ministry of the Environment is 
included as Attachment No. 2. 
 
Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007 

This traffic study is consistent with Vaughan Vision 2007 as to identify and implement innovative 
traffic management alternatives to improve general traffic safety (1.1.3). 

This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council and the necessary resources 
have been allocated and approved. 

Conclusion 

That this report be received for information purposes. 

Attachments 

1. Approved Traffic Calming Plan 
2. Letter – Ministry of the Environment 

Report prepared by: 

Mike Dokman, Supervisor, Traffic Engineering, ext. 8031 

 



 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
 
 
 
Bill Robinson, P. Eng.     Gary Carroll, P. Eng. 
Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works   Director of Engineering Services 
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